Langsett Parish Council

Parish Clerk: Avril Sturdy, 10 Rookery Way, Thurgoland S35 7BX Phone: 07395949665

Open to all members of the press and public

1st September 2020

The next meeting of Langsett Parish Council will be held remotely (call in details to follow – please e-mail Parish Clerk to register interest) and commences at 7.30pm on Monday 7th September 2020 and will be for the purpose of transacting the following business:-

Avríl Sturdy

Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – max 10 minutes

- 1. To receive apologies for absence and consider reasons given for non-attendance
- 2. To receive any declarations of interest under the Council's adopted code of conduct arising from matters on the agenda
- 3. To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 6th July 2020.
- 4. To consider any matters arising from the previous minutes, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda
- 5. To receive and comment on any planning applications received since this agenda was produced
- 6. To confirm response made to planning applications received between Parish Council meetings: Application 2020/0721 Equi Trek Ltd, Manchester Road, Midhopestones, Barnsley, S36 4GS Display of various illuminated and non-illuminated signage The Parish Council has no objections to the signage in principle but question the number of signs and asked BMBC to seek assurance to ensure the illuminated signs do not dazzle traffic.
- 7. To receive information on approved/declined planning applications 2020/0480 Upper Belle Clive Farm, Hartcliff Road change of use from agricultural building to dwelling prior approval granted
- 8. To consider any actions relating to the Sheffield Plan survey
- 9. To receive any items related to footpaths and rights of way issues including:
 - Footpath requiring bridge repair Langsett
 - Little Don Trail permissive path around Equitrek and update regarding Langsett section
- 10. To receive items related to roads and transport including any car parking issues, Brookhouse Lane, traffic survey and the Flouch roundabout
- 11. To receive items to bring to the attention of BMBC Neighbourhood Services and any feedback regarding litter, provision of bins etc
- 12. To note issue and action regarding Langsett Barn toilets.
- 13. To note action regarding Japanese Knotweed and Himalayan Balsam
- 14. To consider any action required regarding the Longendale survey from CPRE
- 15. To consider the current situation regarding the Parish Noticeboard and communications within the Parish including the Parish Newsletter
- 16. To consider any feedback received regarding proposed projects for the Parish Council's consideration.
- 17. To note response sent to the YLCA in response to the New Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils Consultation
- 18. To receive any comments received regarding the South Yorkshire Police and Crime Panel Annual Report 2019-20
- 19. To receive any feedback from District Councillors in attendance

- 20. Finance and Accounts
 - 20.1 To receive information regarding matters having financial implications for the Council and to agree payments and note income in accordance with the Parish Council budget (draft Appendix A below)
 - 20.2 To consider allocation of bequest received from the Charity of Samuel Wordsworth £19.00
 - 20.3 To receive confirmation of the Clerk's salary increase as from 1st April 2020 advised by National Association of Local Councils.
- 21. To consider items of correspondence that have been received since the last meeting, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda.
- 22. Any Other Business not on the Agenda
- 23. To be notified of any matters to be placed on the agenda of the next meeting of the Parish Council
- 24. To confirm that the next meeting of Langsett Parish Council will be held on Monday 9th November 2020 at 7.30pm. *Location to be agreed.*
